We, Furrion Ltd. declare that the antenna of this device(FCC ID: 2ABH3-FAN17B)
must permanently attached, non-removable and operated only with specific
antenna(s).

The device and its antenna(s) must not be co-located or operating in conjunction with
any other antenna or transmitter.

Should you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, Please have my

best attention. '

Sincerely yours,

Print Name: Franken Leung ‘Title: Vice President of Quality and
Customer Care '

Signature:

On'behalf of Company: Furrion Ltd.

Telephone: +852-28517678

E-mail: frankenleung@furrion.com



